
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. March 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $ 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. SCDP Grant- (Home Rehab Grant) 
• Owner Occupied Rehab Policies and Procedural Guide 
• Drug-Free Workplace Policy 
• Excessive Force Policy 
• Fair Housing Plan Policy 
• Residential Anti-Displacement Policy 
• Program income Policy 
• Resolution 2023-04-02 

 
B. Moore Engineering Update 

 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Declaration of Emergency - Flood Warning (3 Days) 

 



B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

a. Dekko Center- Bike Rodeo  
2) City Hall 

a. New Utility Billing program – save $14,000/year in fees 
b. New Email software – save $47/month 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, April – Scott N//Shawn 
B. Resolution 2023-04-01 Extending a Local Emergency Declaration 
C. Cody Holte Memorial Tournament – June 3rd Donation Request 
D. Annual Liquor Licenses  

 
E. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, March 7 , 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members Present: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis.  

Members absent: Erickson  Others present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, and 
members of the media. 
 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. February 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $177,156.30  
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $25,223.23 
D. City Account Payable February Meeting Revised $54,267.34 

 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended.  All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the agenda as 
amended.  All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. SCDP Grant- (Home Rehab Grant) – Did Not Show – will present at the April 4th 
meeting. 
• Owner Occupied Rehab Policies and Procedural Guide 
• Drug-Free Workplace Policy 
• Excessive Force Policy 
• Fair Housing Plan Policy 
• Residential Anti-Displacement Policy 
• Program income Policy 

 
B. Al’s Disposal Cleaning Week 

 
Charlie and Julie Bitker were present to update the city and council about clean up week 
– 2023.  The dates set are set for May 4 – 5pm-8pm -  May 5 12pm-6pm –  
May 6 8pm-4pm.  Discussion about who drops things off during clean up week was an 
issue that was of concern. The city is charged based on volume.  The same site will be 
used near old City Hall. 
 
C. Moore Engineering Update 

 
Brandon Reber of Moore Engineering was present and gave an update on the 2023 Sewer 
Project. A bond resolution is in the works and council approval was needed to secure 
funding. RESOLUTION 2023-03-03 A resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of 
$1,478,332 General Obligation Revenue Note, Series 2023A, and providing its payment 
was then voted on and approved. Additional conversation took place regarding Moore 
Engineering’s contract relating to this project.  The contract has a total obligation of 
$207,000.00, of which $107,000.00 has already been earned in getting this project going. 
The remaining $100,000.00 would be paid as the project progressed. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve 
RESOLUTION 2023-03-03 - A resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of 
$1,478,332.00 General Obligation Revenue Note, Series 2023A, and providing its 
payment.  By roll call vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Krieger seconded to approve Moore 
Engineering’s contract for the 2023 Sewer Project in the amount of $207,000.00. 
All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: 
NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 

 



VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Dekko Steps 

 
Dekko Center manager Brianna Eggen was present to give council information regarding 
the purchase of new steps for the Dekko Center pool.  The existing steps have and are 
falling apart and need attention ASAP.  Needing to follow ADA (American Disability 
Act) was part of the process to select the best set of steps.  
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Nelson seconded to approve purchasing 
new stairs in the amount of $6,399.00 for the Dekko Center swimming pool. All in 
Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed.  
 

2) Cemetery and Levy Mowing Bids Awards 
 

Council was given two proposals for the remaining two years of a three-year contract. 
The previous contractor backed out of the contract.  The lower of the two new bids was 
$1,052.00 per event from Lori Westcott.  There was no other discussion. Another bid was 
brought forward regarding the mowing of the levy around the city. Leon Sip bid $95.00 
per hour to mow the levy.  A batwing mower is needed to mow the levy. 
 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to award a two year 
contract for $1,052.00 per event to mow the Ada Municipal Cemetery with Lori 
Westcott. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Roux seconded to award a two-year 
contract to Leon Sip to mow the city levy for $95.00 per hour. All in Favor: Nelson, 
Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 

3) Pay Equity Report 2020 and 2022 Approval 
 

Administrator Larson needed approval of the Pay Equity Report that is submitted to the 
State Department.  The City of Ada is in compliance with the required pay equity. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve the Pay 
Equity Report as submitted to the State of Minnesota for years 2020 and 2022. 
All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: 
NONE  Motion passed.  
 

 



 
IX. Old Business 

a. Resolution 2023-02-01 Amendment 
 

Administrator Larson informed council that the dollar amount shown in Resolution 2023-
02-01 was incorrect and should have been $1,478,332.00. A motion was requested to 
approve the amendment. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Roux seconded to approve amending 
RESOLUTION 2023-02-01, a resolution that was passed at the February regular 
council meeting.  By roll call vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
b. Ordinance 486 3rd Reading- THC Licensing Requirements 

 
Council read the 3rd reading of Ordinance 486 – THC Licensing Requirements and found 
that in our Charter for the city we did not have a set fee schedule for this kind of product.  
The city law firm suggested we remove the city charter language fee schedule and simply 
add the license fee itself of $700.00. 
 
Member Roux motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 3rd reading 
of Ordinance 486 - THC Licensing Requirements which requires a license fee of 
$700.00 to sell THC products in the City of Ada.  By roll call vote: All in Favor: 
Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion 
passed.  
 
 

XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, March – Shawn/Mike April – Scott N/Casey 
B. Donation Request – ABW Community Ed Self Defense Class for Women 

 
Dekko manager Eggen brought to the attention of council a self-defense class being 
coordinated by the ABW Community education Committee, with Mariah Prussia leading 
the class.  Also, a yoga class taught by Chantelle Arends, was going to be available to 
participants as well.  The donation would help curb the cost to participants to attend these 
events. 
 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Lewis seconded to grant a donation request 
of $500.00 from the gambling fund to the ABW Community Ed program for self-
defense and a yoga class. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 

 



C. Department Updates 
A. Public Works Member Krieger updated council-payloader repair discussion 

and trying to resolve the bill.  
 

B. Public Safety-Member Roux updated council and stated that they discussed a 
cruiser for a future purchase.  Other items discussed were approval for continuing 
education, attendance, and approved costs associated with the training.  
 

1) Faulty Alarm Ordinance 
 

Administrator Larson informed council regarding a concern of Chief Hager that 
time and money is being spent to attend to false alarms at local businesses. An 
ordinance to address repeated alarm calls that are false alarms caused by faulty 
equipment. The ordinance would recommend and request these alarms be repaired 
or replaced. 
  
C. EDA 

1) Resolution 2023-03-01 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND 
LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
ACTIVITIES  

 
Mayor Hintz stated that in the past the EDA approved the loan requests from the 
Revolving Loan Fund and then approved by council.  He recommended this 
procedure be brought back into practice. 
 

Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to 
approve Resolution 2023-03-01 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING 
GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES in the amount of $25,000.00. All in 
Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
2) Resolution 2023-03-02 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND 

LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
ACTIVITIES  

 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to 
approve Resolution 2023-03-02 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING 
GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES in the amount of $30,000.00. All in 
Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
D. Beautification – Member Mathsen stated they did not meet in February but are 

scheduled to meet March 9, 2023. 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve adjourning 
the meeting at 6:57pm. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  













CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTON # 2023-04-02
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOTING THE OFFICAL POLICIES FOR 

GRANT AS REQUIRED BY DEED 

WHEREAS the City of Ada is the recipient of grant funds (CDAP-21-0026-O-FY23) from the MN 

Department of Employment and Economic Development’s Small Cities Development Program for the 

rehabilitation of owner-occupied housing within the city limits, and 

WHEREAS the City of Ada must have approved and adopted the official policies, plans and procedures 

guiding the administration of the grant, as required by DEED, 

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Ada hereby adopts the Policy and Procedures, 

Fair Housing Plan of Action, Fair Housing Policy, Section 3 Plan, Program Income/Generated Income 

Plan, Certification for a Drug-Free Workspace, Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance 

Plan, Excessive Force Policy, and Citizen Participation Plan, and further designates the Mayor and City 

Administrator to sign the same on behalf of the City of Ada. 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member__________ and seconded by Council 

member_____________ who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 

Ayes:  

Nayes:   

Abstentions:  

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 4th day of April 2023 and the City Clerk is hereby 

instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, 

Minnesota 

Dated: April 4th 2023 ____________________________________ 

John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer 



 Page 1 

Proclamation Declaring a Local Emergency 
 

CITY OF ADA 

PROCLAMATION NO.2023-04-01 

 

 

Whereas, the Mayor of Ada (the “Mayor”) finds that the following situation (Flood 

Emergency”) exists: 

 

 

Whereas, the Mayor finds that conditions in the City of Ada have worsened considerably 

as a result of the Situation; 

 

Whereas, the Mayor finds that this situation threatens the health, safety, and welfare of 

the citizens of the community; 

 

Whereas, the Mayor finds that the Situation could result in catastrophic loss to Ada or 

will cause such loss if not immediately addressed; and 

 

Whereas, the Mayor finds that traditional sources of relief are not able to repair or 

prevent the injury or loss. 

 

Now, therefore, the Mayor declares this situation to be a local emergency effective at 

6:00pm on April 4. 2023 

 

This declaration of a local emergency will invoke the city’s disaster plan. The portions 

that are necessary for response to and recovery from the emergency must be used. 

 

____________________________________ 

John Hintz, Mayor 

 

_____________________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator 



 Page 1 

Extending a Local Emergency 
CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04-01 

 

A RESOLUTION enacted under authority of Minnesota Statutes Sections 12.29 and 12.37 

to extend the period of a mayor-declared local emergency. 

 

Whereas, the Mayor of Ada (the “Mayor”) has found that the following situation (Flood 

Emergency) exists: 

 

Whereas, the Mayor has declared that the situation is a local emergency; and 

 

Whereas, the City Council of Ada agrees with the Mayor’s findings and further finds that the 

Situation will last for more than three days; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ADA, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

The city council declares that the Situation constitutes a local emergency continuing until May 2, 

2023 

 

 

This declaration of a local emergency will invoke the city’s disaster plan. The portions that are 

necessary for response to and recovery from the emergency must be used. 

 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member___________ and seconded by 

Council member___________ who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded 

as follows: 

 

Ayes:  

 

  Nayes:   

 

  Abstentions:   

 

 

Passed by the City Council of Ada, Minnesota this 4th day of April 2023 

 

___________________ 

Mayor 

 

Attested: 

 

____________________ 

City Clerk 





City of Ada - EDA Minutes – March 30, 2023 
 
Roll call: Members Present: Kim Lewis, Rodney McCollum, Danielle Brommenschenkel, Jim 
Birkemeyer 
Other attendees:  Ashley Larson, John Hintz 
Absent: Scott Erickson. 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Approved - Motion by Danielle 2nd Rodney 
 
Treasurer’s Report:. Current loan funds available: $112,846.09. All other items in general fund 
are under budget. All RLF are up to date. No past due loan payments, except Rob’s Towing 
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC:  
o The AAPC will meet again on April 12th to discuss Catch the Spirit, Bike 

Rodeo donations, and marketing funds. 
• City:  

o Brief update on all departments. 
• NCEDA:  

o Brief update on RLF 
New Business:  

• Revolving Loan Fund Application Request –  
o Loan request from Main Street Bar. The Committee discussed and 

tabled due to needing more information. 
• Demo Fund Application –  

o Motion by Kim, Seconded by Jim.  Approved Kim and Dennis Habeck 
application for removal of building on  west 5th ave. Total cost is 
$6810. The EDA will pay 75% of total cost. 

• Catch the Spirit- 
o Went over details of event on April 19th. 

• KRJB Did you know Contract – 
o Motion by Kim, Seconded by Rodney. Approved $250. Abstain: Jim 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE: April 27, 2023 at 7:00am. – Event Center Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Kim, 2nd by Rodney, 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING 

March 27, 2023 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson, Bruce Visser 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting 

Call meeting to order.  5:34 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion:                                       second: 

Items added to agenda: None 

Approve agenda: Motion:  Visser, Second Roux. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: Frontend Loader:  This is the third meeting we have discussed the specs. for a new loader, the 
board wanted to make the loader more versatile in the future so we can add different attachments if we 
wanted to. One of the attachments the board wanted to plan for down the road is a blower for the loader so 
we wouldn’t have to rent a tractor every year for our PTO drive snow blower. Brian put some specs together 
by using different things that we liked on the estimates that we received from different companies. The board 
liked the specs but we all decided that Brian and Bruce will get together to get the final specs. The specs that 
we have put together are mostly standard options on every loader. The board members where all in 
agreement that we should try to get our recommendation to Council sooner than later because we have to 
advertize for bids for 2 weeks than open bids and bring that to council. The time frame for receiving a loader 
after being ordered could be 3 months to 12 months depending on availability. 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 



Street: Spring Flooding: Bruce Visser asked about having a plan for spring flooding, Brian told the board 
that as it gets closer Public works will barrow the Side by side from the fire Dept. and close each gate (valve) 
on every structure to make sure they close completely and then open all of them 25 turn and we will leave the 
wrench on them so if they need to get closed in a hurry everybody knows that 25 turns will close the gate in 
any structure. Brian said that he would ask Ashley if Gary Johansen from Norman County Highway Dept. has 
mentioned anything about a flood preparedness meeting this spring. No Action Taken, Info. Only 

Other: Next meeting:  April 24, 2023 

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Roux, Second by Visser all in favor, motion adjourned at 5:53 pm 
 



3/15/2023  Beautification Meeting Minutes 

Members Present  

Brianna Eggen, Mike Ganje, Mike Nelson, Deb Mickelson, Pat Pfund 

Capital Outlay Goals  

Cemetery – $5,000.00 Lifting and Raising Headstones 

Signs $ 3,000.00 

Parks: West Side Park, Bosworth, Cemetery (Rules and Regulations) 

Walking path at East Side Park – Removal $1,000.00 Bricks, Gravel, Landscapes Fabric 

 

Ada Flower Hill not on city property so Beautification will not be taking this project over, there are not 

enough volunteers and waterers and we do not have the resources.  

Mowing Bids  

Lori Westcott mowing bid for $1,052.00 for a 2 year contract to finish fulfilling the three year contract.  

 

 

 


	April Council Meeting Agenda 4-4
	March 7, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	1554_001
	financials
	Resolution Ada 2023-04-02
	Proclamation-Declaring-Local-Emergency
	Extending-a-Local-Emergency
	Liquor Lic.
	EDA Minutes March 30th Minutes  (1)
	2023 March 27 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	Beautification March 2023

